

LGSA Meeting Minutes

2/9/20 - House of Pizza

Board Members Present: Christa Bradley, Carolyn George, Trinity Brown, Holli Wood, Aldon Turoid, Aaron Ornelas, Amy Hamilton, Lisa Cordell, Tina Cantarinha & Tre Scott
Absent- Christina Romero, Rich Rudis

Financial Update-Balance as of 1/31/2020- \$36,180.75. Handed out Bank Statement and Profit and Loss. Will review periodically. Full records from 2012 through current. Refunds for ACE certification, invoices coming in for uniforms, equipment, insurance.

Statement of activity report for future. * We pay City of Lincoln \$10 per player field fees. It is going up to \$15 in the fall 2020. Used to be annually. \$15 Bi-annually starting in the fall.

Registration Update-224 players registered. Need to find out a way to get more people interested in helping. Players have been uploaded and approved in USA softball.

Volunteers/USA Info- Board and 1st batch of coaches done next group of volunteers going in to USA softball tomorrow morning.

Scheduling-Field space is been trickier with having Joiner only ½ time. 6U schedule is good. Rocklin was waiting for 5Cities final team and field availability to start working on 10u, 12u & 14u schedules. Games, 8u Mondays, 10 & 14's Wednesdays, 10 U Tuesdays, 12u Thursdays. Saturdays 9am, 11am, 1pm, 3pm, 5pm, 7pm.

Recap on Evaluations/draft- Went really smooth. Pitching for 8's & 10's might have been a little too slow. Next year just put a little more speed on the pitching. William Jessup girls were great helpers. Draft was seamless.

Uniforms/Spirit Wear-Uniforms have been ordered, invoiced the league.
** Voted for Spirit Wear to be items on the team store vs Paper forms.

Umpire update- Using new program- Team sideline Official's module is what we bought for this year for \$100 vs \$250 for assigner. We did not renew assigner. Umpire Clinic, has 4 dates, closest is 2/16 at Kathy Lund park 9-1:30. Beginning Behind the plate \$20, then ½ for field. Then it goes up \$5 per year that with LGSA topping out at \$35. We are on the lower end. Norcal says \$42 is average.

Norcal update-Continues the boundary project. Hoping finished by Sept. Received umpire clinic dates.

Equipment update- A few teams didn't pick up equipment. Moving Pitching machine,

Set of catchers gear, 1 bat, 1 helmet, balls, first aid kit, Tee for tball.

Field update/first street-good to go from First Street, Ray Cubias (principle) sent the info from the district. Amy will talk to Ray Cubias about doing the dual lock. Carolyn to call the school district tomorrow.

Sponsorship update-Total \$12,080 in sponsorships. 52% increase from last year. Got all logos, banners have been ordered. They will go hang them at the field. Lisa requested to be added as an admin to the Facebook page. Social media-1 big sponsor per week. They are going to go visit their sponsors and give schedules.

Candy Fundraiser update- 2/21 money due date. Will be at the Raley's room 5-7 pm. Money turned in uniforms handed out.

USA game 18 tickets sold so far. Tickets will be uploaded until the end of Feb. \$90 raised from those tickets. Will be hanging small banners to advertise with the link to purchase.

Grant Money- Amy went and did measurements in the snack bar. Plan to buy under the counter ice machine & fridge. There will need to be some plumbing work done. Sticker not for human consumption or signs.

Future dates

- First practice, Mon, 2/10
- Picture day 3/21 make up 3/28 @ Wilson
- Games start 3/14
- Easter break 4/6-13
- Closing Ceremonies 5/15 @ Wilson
- Team USA 5/18 @ Sutter Health Field (was Raley Field)

Next Mtg Dates

March-3/8